## MONO COUNTY TRI-VALLEY GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

123B Valley Road Chalfant, California 93514

## **BOARD OF DIRECTORS:**

Greg Allen, Chairperson Don Moss, Vice-Chairperson Geri Bassett, Secretary Carol Ann Mitchell Ed Parkinson Josh Rhodes Vacant (from Phil West's resignation)

Rhonda Duggan, Mono County District 2 Supervisor (Ex-Officio Member)

## REGULAR MEETING AGENDA Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. Chalfant Community Center 123 Valley Rd., Chalfant, CA 93514

Mission: The mission of the Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District is to comply with the California Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)\* of 2014 and other applicable laws (government code, water code etc.) as the law pertains to the District. Core Vision: To preserve the groundwater within the boundaries of the District (Chapter 844 of 1989 California Statutes).

- 1. Advisory Board Report.
- 2. Public Comment.
- 3. Discussion and possible approval of minutes from the March 20, 2024 meeting. (Attachment item #3)
- 4. Board Vacancy for an 100gpm Director with a term of office to end November 30, 2024: A. Letter of interest from Shane Saulque. (Attachment item #4A)
  - B. Letter of interest from Matt Doonan. (Attachment item #4B)
  - C. Interviews, discussion and possible action on Board vacancy and appointment.
- 5. Discussion and possible action regarding the letter from Bishop Tribal Council. (Attachment #5).
- 6. Advice from Legal and discussion of possible rule adoption regarding language to clarify statutes regarding Board member qualifications.
- 7. Approval of Warrants:
  - A. Reimbursement to Director Bassett for payment to The Sheet for publication of vacancy notice (from Director Puhvel's resignation) in the amount of \$90.00. (Attachment item # 7A)
  - B. Reimbursement to Director Bassett for payment to The Sierra Reader for publication of vacancy notice (from Director Puhvel's resignation) in the amount of \$450.00. (Attachment item # 7B)

- 8. Review, discussion, and possible approval of 2024/2025 TVGMD Budget request to Mono County. (Attachment #8).
- 9. Update on status of TVGMD website and email address.
- 10. Update on research for TVGMD Zoom account.
- 11. Discussion and possible approval of comment letter(s) to OVGA/ICWD regarding the Water Year 2022 OVGA Annual Report.
- 12. Board of Directors reports.
- 13. Adjournment to Wednesday, May 29, 2024, 6:30 p.m. at the Benton Community Center.

## **DRAFT** MINUTES

attachment item#3

## MONO COUNTY TRI-VALLEY GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Regular Meeting of March 20, 2024 6:30 P.M. Benton Community Center

Chairperson Allen called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March 20, 2024. The meeting was held in person.

Roll Call:

Directors Present: Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, Duggan, and Bassett. Directors Absent: none

Advisory Board present: Dennis Murphy, Betsy McDonald, Janet Barth.

Mono County (M.C.) Personnel in attendance: Assistant County Counsel (A.C.C.) Chris Beck

Chairperson Allen opened the meeting with the announcement of a couple of procedural changes that will be made, starting with this meeting.

- Time limit on public comments will be three minutes per person. Comments will be allowed during the Public Comment section of the agenda and at each agenda item.
- During the Advisory Board Report, if the A.B. has not had a meeting, the report will be "no meeting". A.B. members may make comments during the Public comments section and/or at each agenda item.

#### 1. Advisory Board Report.

A.B. Murphy reported "no meeting".

#### 2. Public Comment.

Dennis Murphy (Hammil) -

- Mentioned that Director West was originally a de minimus user seat and then went to a 100 gpm seat. He is wondering what the requirement would be for back filling that position. Director Allen replied that the position will be a Director B (100 gpm) position. Director Bassett added that the original Director A position had already been backfilled.
- Pointed out that Director Moss was in a Director A position, but he has a 100 gpm well. He was wondering if Director Moss should be shifted to the Director B position. Director Allen replied that, while the statute language was being worked on, the position will still be Director B.
- Commented that he had asked at the February meeting that the Strategic Plan be put on the March agenda; he didn't see it on the agenda. Director Allen replied that is was scheduled for the April agenda due to new people on the Board and time constraints.

## Betsy McDonald (Chalfant) -

- Mentioned that she was going to give a report on the Department of Water Resources (DWR) workshops that she had attended during Groundwater Awareness Week, but, there wasn't enough time due to the new three minute comment limit. There were really good resources for groundwater information and engaging stakeholders.
- Also added that it would have been nice to know about the new procedures before they were implemented.

3. Discussion and possible approval of minutes from the February 28, 2024 meeting. See attachment # 3

A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Director Mitchell and seconded by Director Parkinson.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

## 4. Director West's resignation.

A. Discussion and approval for posting and filling of vacancy. See attachment # 4A. Betsy McDonald (Chalfant) – commented that the statutes for the Board of Directors says that the Board shall consist of 8 members, not positions. She feels that, since there are already three 100 gpm members (Moss, Allen, and Parkinson), that the vacancy should be filled with an at-large, non-100 gpm member. She asked for advice on that from A.C.C. Beck. A.C.C. Beck replied that any legal opinion needed to be requested by the Board and would go under seal to the Board at a latter date.

Concerns were raised about the delay in vacancy posting causing the Board to miss the 60-day window that they have to appoint someone to the vacancy. Holding a special meeting to get a decision and approve the posting was discussed. Director Allen mentioned that the language needed to be worked on because there were other stakeholders, such as the Benton Tribe, that could possibly be better represented by having a seat on the Board.

Director Mitchell pointed out that the term for the current vacancy ended on November 30, 2024. She suggested working on the statute language and getting a resolution on it before the end of the term.

The Board moved on to item 4B and then came back to item 4A after item number 8. Director Bassett asked for clarification on what had been decided as far as posting the vacancy. After some discussion including the 60-day time-limit, needing to post for at least 15 days, the language of the posting, the possibility of a representative of the Benton Tribe being considered for the position, and where the notice was going to be posted, a motion to approve the draft notice of vacancy with the addition of the end of term date of November 30, 2024 was made by Director Mitchell and seconded by Director Parkinson.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

Related to the discussion and public comment on this item and on item number 8, Director Bassett asked for clarification on what needed to be done to answer Betsy McDonald's question about the possibility of the Board making a rule to clarify the membership statute while the potential language change was decided on and possibly sent for legislative approval. After input from A.C.C. Beck, he was asked to present the decision regarding the possibility of a rule for statute clarification during the April 24, 2024 meeting. That item is to be put on the April 24, 2024 agenda.

## B. Discussion and approval for cost of vacancy posting.

Director Bassett pointed out that she will need approval to spend Board funds for the notice of vacancy posting. The most recent posting cost \$540 total for the paid advertisements.

A motion to advertise for the posting of the vacancy was made by Director Parkinson and seconded by Director Mitchell.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

### C. Change in website and email address.

Director Allen explained that Director West, in addition to being Vice-Chairperson, was the TVGMD web master. The website was run on his personal internet access. Therefore, with his resignation, the Board needed to change the website location and get a new email address.

A.C.C. Beck and Director Duggan pointed out that it was most likely not feasible for the TVGMD to be on the Mono County website. Issues included that TVGMD is not a Mono County entity and that someone from TVGMD would need access to the Mono County website to manage it.

A.C.C. Beck added that there was a possibility that TVGMD could contract with Mono County I.T. to use the Tri-Valley page on the Mono County website as their information page. Mono County I.T. would manage the website, as they do similarly for the Town of Mammoth Lakes. The potential cost for that service is unknown.

Director Duggan is to reach out to her contacts, including the CAO, to look for options for the Board on this issue. The current website is not transferable.

Director Allen is to contact Mono County I.T. Director Mike Martinez to find out options for the website and email address.

### 5. Update on the Groundwater Model Project.

Director Bassett reported that she had received an email from Tim Moore, Inyo County Water Department, who is drafting the Request For Proposal. His update for the meeting is that the RFP is still being worked on. At this time, he is planning on being at the May 29, 2024 Board meeting to present the draft RFP.

**Peter Stickells** (Bishop) – asked for clarification on the update and if public comment was still going to be possible when the draft RFP is presented in May. Director Bassett replied that, from the information she received from Tim Moore, what we were originally planning on doing at this March meeting is now going to be done during the May meeting. Contrary to what Tim was hoping, the draft RFP is just not ready at this time.

## 6. Update on the funding request to Mono County for 2024.

## A. Review and possible approval of Resolution 24-01, to establish a petty cash fund. See attachment # 6A

Director Bassett explained that the \$5000 for Fiscal Year 23/24 is now showing on our ledger report. The Finance Department needs a resolution for the Board to set up a petty cash fund. Also needed is a list of items pre-approved to be purchased with the petty cash fund.

The draft of Resolution 24-01 was reviewed and Director Bassett asked that it be approved with the per item amount being changed to \$70 and a correction of a typo on the second page.

A motion to approve the resolution with the noted changes was made by Director Parkinson and seconded by Director Mitchell, with the request that a copy of the final resolution be sent to the Board. Director Bassett replied that she would do that.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

B. Review and possible approval of pre-approved list of expenses to be paid using petty cash fund. See attachment # 6B

Director Bassett explained the process that is used for approving items for purchase with Board funds. The pre-approved list of expenses would be used for the petty cash purchasing process. She explained what each of the items was, most being self-explanatory. She pointed out that, in addition to the Secretary/Treasurer, other members of the Board or A.B. have been spending their personal funds on items such as copying and/or printing.

Director Moss suggested that postage be added to the list.

A motion to approve the list with the addition of "postage" was made by Director Mitchell and seconded by Director Rhodes.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

## 7. Update and possible action on the Director's insurance project.

Director Allen reported that he has been in contact with Golden State Risk Management Authority (GSRMA), which is the company that is used by the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA) for their director and officers' insurance. The insurance is a pool-type company, with entities paying their premiums into a pool and then any claims coming out of the pool funds. The company representative that Director Allen spoke to informed him that claims are on the rise, especially in the Los Angeles area, and that rates were going up. He completed the preliminary paperwork to get a premium estimate and hopes to have that by the May meeting. He may need more specifics for the Tri-Valley, some of which might be in the OVGA GSP. The OVGA pays \$2,500 per year and that will probably be the minimum that TVGMD can expect to pay.

- 8. Report from the committee to recommend possible changes to the District statutes regarding the domestic and 100 gpm seats on the Board of Directors.
  - A. Appoint a Board member to fill Andy Puhvel's position as head of this committee. After some discussion, a motion to have Director Mitchell head the committee was made by Director Bassett and seconded by Director Rhodes.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none. Abstain – Director Mitchell.

## B. Appoint other Board or Advisory Board members to committee.

A.B. Murphy mentioned that it would be a good fit for A.B. members, in addition to Board members to be on the committee. He will supply Director Mitchell with some names of A.B. and possibly other stakeholders to be considered for the committee. The members will be less than a quorum of the Board and less than a quorum of the A.B. Meetings might be held via Zoom.

**Betsy McDonald** (Chalfant) – asked if, while the potential language change was being developed and possibly submitted for legislation, the Board could adopt a rule to clarify that the 4 at-large seats that have historically been domestic well representatives, should not be held by a (Ag) producer. The way the language is now, there is the potential for all 7 seat to be held by Ag producers. She doesn't think they should be able to fill all seven seats on the Board and wanted to make that Public Comment so that it is in the records that everybody knows that right now it doesn't seem fair and that perhaps the Board should look at making those four at large seats domestic only. Because that was what it was. As a domestic only user she is not sure that she is assured of a voice on the Board.

Director Allen reiterated that we need to make sure that all District stakeholders are represented on the Board.

Discussion followed, including Director Parkinson commenting that everyone on the Board represents everyone in the Tri-Valley and that the division between Ag and domestic needs to stop. Verbiage from some of the flyers distributed during the campaigns for the November 2023 election was mentioned as part of the cause for the division.

**Peter Stickells** (Bishop) – pointed out that the current vacancy is only for another 5 or 6 months. He suggested posting the current vacancy with the 100 gpm statute language and working on the language changes for the future.

Director Bassett pointed out that there are actually 4 Board seats with end of terms at November 30, 2024. She has been notified by the Elections Office that the filing period for candidacy papers will open on July 15, 2024.

## 9. Discussion and possible action regarding a resolution for AB2449/AB 557

## A. Setting up a Zoom account.

A.C.C. Beck was researching the possibility of TVGMD suing the M.C. Zoom account. It now appears that will not be an option.

Director Duggan will check with some other special districts, especially CSA1, to see how they are handling Zoom and what they are paying.

Director Mitchell will work with Director Bassett to determine the cost of a Zoom account.

Director Mitchell suggested that we advertise to the community that we are in need of someone to run the computer for Zoom during the meetings. A.B. McDonald offered to put that request in the next newsletter.

**B.** Having someone to run the computer needed for video requirements. Addressed above.

## C. Equipment needed - computer, microphones, etc.

A.C.C. Beck commented that the County has some equipment but is not sure how the equipment will end up being distributed. He suggested tabling the item until Facilities comes to review the Benton and Chalfant Community Centers.

Director Duggan commented that Karyn Spears, Facilities Director, and possibly Paul, Tan, and/or Steve, from Public Works, would be doing a tour of the two Community Centers with her as soon as Hwy 120 east opens, hopefully in May.

A motion to table items 9B and 9C until the May 29, 2024 meeting was made by Director Bassett and seconded by Director Moss.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

Director Bassett will email Karyn Spears and invite her to the May 29, 2024 TVGMD meeting.

## 10. Board of Directors reports.

Director Bassett reported that:

- The filing period for the November 5, 2024 election opens on July 15, 2024; more information to follow.
- The \$5,000 allocated to TVGMD by M.C. for FY 23/24 is now showing on our ledger report. Director Duggan was asked when a new budget request should be submitted. Director Bassett is to prepare a draft request and send it to Megan Chapmen (after approval by the Board).
- She still needs Janet's Ethics Training certificate, Amy's Sex. Har. Training cert. and both certificates from Dennis. She will get the necessary information to Director Rhodes, who received the Form 700 email from Queenie this morning.



- She attended the OVGA meeting on March 14, 2024. Items pertinent to TVGMD included:
  - There is legislation in the works to require metering of all wells in the State of California.
  - DWR has informed the OVGA that they are starting on the GSP approvals for low-priority basins. No timeline given on when the OVGA GSP will be reviewed.
  - Public Comment for the Water Year 2022 OVGA Annual Report will be opening soon.
  - The Inyo County ordinance for well registration deadline is April 1, 2024. There is 14% (7 out of 51 entities) compliance so far. OVGA will need to decide what they are going to do for non-compliant entities.

In response to the above comments, Director Duggan added that the RCRC, which she is on, has the well metering legislation on their watch list. If the legislation is actually passed, there will most likely be many caveats, changes, etc. She will keep us informed of the progress on that and let us know if TVGMD should be prepared to submit a position letter to the Legislature that we are in opposition. She will also send an email address for the watch list link to Director Bassett so that she can forward to the rest of the Board.

Director Allen added that well metering has been on the horizon for decades.

Director Mitchell asked if the Board is going to submit comments on the Water Report for 2022. Board members should read the report and prepare any comments for the April 24, 2024 meeting. That will be an agenda item.

## 11. Adjournment to Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 6:30 p.m. at the Chalfant Community Center.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Director Parkinson and seconded by Director Mitchell.

Vote - ayes – Directors Allen, Moss, Mitchell, Parkinson, Rhodes, and Bassett. Nayes – none.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:16 PM.

# The next meeting is Wednesday, April, 24, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Chalfant Community Center.

## Geri Bassett, Secretary, TVGMD



attachment item

# 4A

March 14, 2024

To Geri Bassett.

My name is Shane Saulque I understand there is a water board for my area, I am interest in being apart of it since we have 7 Domestic wells, 1 monitoring well and 1 agricultural in the town of Benton Station.

If you have any questions or concerns you can contact me at the Tribal Office 760-933-2321 Or my cell 760-914-0811

Thank you,

Shane Saulque Tribal Chairman

bentonpaiutetribe@hughes.net • www.hentonpaiutereservation.com

#### Subject:

#### TVGMD Board Seat Letter of Interest

From: Queenie Barnard <qbarnard@mono.ca.gov> Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:22 PM To: gmb29515@gmail.com Subject: Fwd: TVGMD Board Seat Letter of Interest

Queenie Barnard Clerk-Recorder-Registrar Mono County 760-932-5534 (office) 760-709-6975 (mobile) gbarnard@mono.ca.gov



From: Matt Doonan <<u>doonan63@yahoo.com</u>> Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 7:37 PM To: Elections <<u>elections@mono.ca.gov</u>>; <u>secretary@tvgmd.org</u> <<u>secretary@tvgmd.org</u>> Subject: TVGMD Board Seat Letter of Interest

[You don't often get email from <u>doonan63@yahoo.com</u>. Learn why this is important at <u>https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification</u>]

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Matthew Doonan, I own property and reside at 16886 Highway 6 in Hammil Valley, and I would like to submit my name for consideration for appointment to the vacant seat on the Tri-Valley Groundwater Management Board. I am a qualified pumper/user within the district, currently operating a well for agricultural production purposes as well as domestic use. I am deeply invested in the responsible management of water resources in the district, and I can offer a broad understanding of local water issues, as well as previous board experience.

Thank you for the consideration,

Matthew Doonan (760) 937-0179 Doonan63@yahoo.com



## attachment item #5 BISHOP TRIBAL COUNCIL

Via Email

April 3, 2024

Carol Ann Mitchell Chairwoman Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District 123B Valley Road Chalfant, CA 93514

Re: Formal Request for Tribal Consultation on Management of Fish Slough

Manahuu (Hello),

I submit this letter on behalf of the Bishop Paiute Tribe regarding the Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District's (District) management plans to address the ongoing groundwater depletion of the Fish Slough area, which is a culturally significant site. The Bishop Paiute Tribe is a federally recognized tribe with over 2,000 members and a land base of 875 acres at the base of the Eastern Sierra Nevada Mountains.<sup>1</sup> The Owens Valley, known to us as Payahuunadü, is and has forever been the homelands of the Bishop Paiute people, and our traditions and culture are intrinsically entwined with the lands and water of the Valley. By this letter, the Tribe formally requests that the District engage in tribal consultation regarding its management plans for Fish Slough.

The Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District has an obligation under state law to consult with the Tribe on agency actions that will affect our cultural resources and sacred places. California Executive Order B-10-11 established that every state agency and department "shall encourage communication and consultation with California Indian Tribes. Agencies and departments shall permit elected officials and other representatives of tribal governments to provide meaningful input into the development of legislation, regulations, rules, and policies on matters that may affect tribal communities."<sup>2</sup> Following this Order, the Department of Water Resources published its 2016 Tribal Engagement Policy, which requires the agency to "[c]onsult with California Tribes to identify and protect tribal cultural resources where feasible, and to develop treatment and mitigation plans to mitigate for impacts to tribal cultural resources and cultural places."<sup>3</sup>

<sup>2</sup> Cali. E.O. B-10-11 (Sept. 19, 2011).

<sup>3</sup> California Department of Water Resources, "Department of Water Resources Tribal Engagement Policy," <u>https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/Delta-Conveyance/Tribal-Engagement/DWR\_Tribal\_Engagement\_Policy\_508.pdf</u> (Mar. 8, 2016).

PAIUTE PROFESSIONAL BUILDING • 50 TU SU LANE • BISHOP, CA 93514 PHONE (760) 873-3584 • FAX (760) 873-4143

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> In 1932, the United States unilaterally revoked 67,000 acres originally promised to the Tribe, and later traded it to the City of Los Angles for the current reservation. *See* "About Us-History," Bishop Paiute Tribe, <u>https://www.bishoppaiutetribe.com/about-us/#history</u> (last accessed Dec. 19, 2023); Kapp, A. (2019) The Bishop Paiute Tribe, September, 2019. Climate Change Program, Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals, Northern Arizona University. Available at: <u>www7.nau.edu/itep/main/tcc/Tribes/sw\_Bishop</u>.

Fish Slough's springs, seeps, and surface water features have provided food and water for our people for thousands of years. Petroglyphs from our ancestors can be found throughout the area.<sup>4</sup> The species endemic and federally endangered or threatened species such as the Fish Slough milkvetch<sup>5</sup> and Owens pupfish,<sup>6</sup> and is culturally significant to our Tribe. The Tribe has a formal partnership with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) regarding the management of the Fish Slough Area of Critical Environmental Concern. Additionally, the BLM and the Paiute Shoshone Indians of the Bishop Colony are partners of a formal Memorandum of Understanding relating to management of land including the Fish Slough ACEC.

This unique and sensitive area is currently threatened by precipitously falling groundwater levels due to increasing pumping in Owens Valley. Our Environmental Management Office has concluded the stream flows and groundwater levels are in a steady state of decline through weekly monitoring of archeological sites and flora and fauna in the Fish Slough area and our meetings with BLM. Further, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife has informed our Tribal Environmental Protection Agency (TEPA) that the NE spring is of particular concern and is expected to go dry within the next few years.

The declining groundwater levels and the potential cultural and ecological consequences are of the utmost concern to the Bishop Paiute Tribe. We would like to request formal consultation, through which we can work together to develop a sustainable and culturally aligned management solution. Please contact Environmental Director, Brian Adkins at 760-873-3584 x2100 or <u>brian.adkins@bishoppaiute.org</u> at your earliest opportunity to begin the consultation process.

Sincerely,

Meryl Picard *V* Tribal Chairwoman Bishop Paiute Tribe

CC:

Honorary Tribal Council, Bishop Paiute Tribe Brian Poncho, Chief Operations Officer 1, Bishop Paiute Tribe Brian Adkins, Environmental Director, Bishop Paiute Tribe Tribal Environmental Protection Agency, Bishop Paiute Tribe Darren Delgado, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO), Bishop Paiute Tribe Shane Saulque, Chairman, Utu Utu Gwaitu Paiute Tribe Sally Manning, Environmental Director, Big Pine Paiute Tribe of the Owens Valley Charlotte Lange, Chairwoman, Mono Lake Kootzaduka'a Tribe Mia Montoya Hammersley, Director, Vermont Law & Graduate School Environmental Justice Clinic

<sup>5</sup> 63 FR 53596.

<sup>6</sup> 50 CFR 17.11.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> "Fish Slough Ecological Reserve," California Department of Fish and Wildlife, <u>https://wildlife.ca.gov/Lands/Places-to-Visit/Fish-Slough-ER#10321109-history</u> (last accessed Dec. 18, 2023).

...

The Sheet P.O. Box 8088 Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

> Bill To: Tri Valley Groundwater Mgmt. Dist. Attn. Geri Bassett 123-B Valley Rd. Chalfant, CA 93514

Date	Invoice No.	P.O. Number	Terms	Project
03/03/24	11525			

Item	Description	Quantity	Rate	Amount
Legal Notice	#2024-0009. Notice of Vacancy. Published in the February 3, 10 issues. Vol. 22, No. 5-6. 3 col. inches @ \$15/inch = \$45/issue	2	45.00	90.00
P.	ERI M. BASSETT O. BOX 811 SHOP, CA 93515-0811	90-7162/3222 ATE <u>3-14-2</u>	397	
	Minety + 100 HASE Morgan Chase Bank, NA. Without of Morgan Margan Chase Bank, NA.	\$	90.00 Dillaris 🗈 assistant	
	• Feb 3 + 10 issues invilises	i Basset	¥	
			Total	\$90.00

attachment itm #78

...

Invoice

READER P. O. Box 507 Bishop, CA 93515

(760) 873-4747

Bill To:

 Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District
 Invoice #: 00015513

 123B Valley Road
 Date: 3/7/2024

 Chalfant, CA 93514
 Page: 1

DATE	DESCRIPTION		AMOUNT
2/1/2024 2/8/2024 2/15/2024	3X5 DISPLAY AD 3X5 DISPLAY AD 3X5 DISPLAY AD		\$150.00 \$150.00 \$150.00
	PAY TO THE Siessa Reades Four hundred + fifty + 100 CHASE JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. WWW.Chase.com	2 39 }=ZY \$ 450.07 \$ 61 € assitt	0
We appreci	ate your business.	Sales Tax:	\$0.00
	-	Total Amount:	\$450.00
		Amount Applied:	\$0.00
		Balance Due:	\$450.00

Terms: C.O.D.

attachment iten #8

## MONO COUNTY TRI-VALLEY GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

123B Valley Road Chalfant, CA 93514 <u>www.tvgmd.org</u> https://monocounty.ca.gov/tri-valley-groundwater

## 2024-2025 District Budget

Office supplies	\$400.00		
Publication/Advertising costs for vacancies and elections	\$450.00		
Newsletter	\$100.00		
Zoom/year	\$300.00		
Well Monitoring	\$50.00		
Web Site hosting, name, and email	\$200.00		
Equipment needed to improve technical processes at meetings, as approved by Board – such as speakers, microphones, audio recorder, Board computer Board printer/scanner/copier \$1000.00			
Director's Insurance	\$3100.00		

Total: \$5,600.00

The members of the Tri-Valley Groundwater Management District and Advisory Board have covered \$1600.00 +- per year in costs for the District. Members of the community have also donated many items to the District.

4/2024